
Subject Fwd: Your invoice was paid!

From vrtxinc.com <claude@vrtxinc.com>

To carolyn <carolyn@veratex.nyc>

Date 2025-07-25 15:03

Begin forwarded message:

From: Autobooks <support@autobooks.co>
Date: July 25, 2025 at 2:57:10 PM EDT
To: csimon@fairlane.biz
Subject: Your invoice was paid!
Reply-To: Autobooks <sales@hiddenbeautyplus.com>
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Hidden Curves submitted a payment
through Autobooks on 7/25/2025 at 2:56

pm.

Your funds will settle directly into your Citizens business checking account in

approximately 2 business days.

Here is a summary of your transaction:

Payment method: Invoice

Customer Name: Hidden Curves

Payment method: Credit or debit card

Amount: $671.90

Date: 7/25/2025

You can see your invoices and payment records by logging into your Citizens

business checking account and accessing your Autobooks dashboard.

If you have any questions, email support@autobooks.co.

If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please notify the above sender of

the error and immediately delete this e-mail and any attachments from your system.

Autobooks 1505 Woodward Ave 8th floor, Detroit, MI 48226

866.617.3122

support@autobooks.co
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